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To:  Non-Public and Private Schools within the Mid Valley School District and Parents
From: Mid Valley School District
Re:  Dual Enrollment Program

This letter is to inform you of the opportunity for students in grades 11" and 12'" to qualify and earn
college and high school credit concurrently through dual enrollment in Mid Valley School District.
Dual enrollment is offered for the fall and spring semesters.

Dual enrollment is an effort by the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania to encourage a broader range of
students to experience postsecondary coursework and its increased academic rigor while still in the
supportive environment of their local high school. The program helps introduce more students to the
advantages of postsecondary education and is for the capable, not just the exceptional student.

Students in the district who are homeschooled or attend private schools may be eligible to
participate in this program through the Mid Valley School District. All students in the district must
follow the same guidelines to be admitted into the program and must have a grade point average
(G.P.A)) of at least 3.2 in order to be eligible. Students will be asked to provide academic
information to verify eligibility. Dual enrollment courses may not replace a core class at MVSC.

Dual enrollment allows students the opportunity to take a college course either at Lackawanna
College, Marywood University, Penn State University Scranton Campus or the University of
Scranton, where college credit may be earned and possibly transfer to the college/university they
choose to attend. Although there is a cost involved when taking dual enrollment courses (tuition,
books, and fees), it would be advantageous to the student because tuition costs are given at a
reduced rate. All costs must be paid in full at the time of registration by the student and/or
parent/guardian. The Mid Valley School District will assist in offsetting costs by reimbursing a
portion of the class. This number will be determined from the total number students participating in
the dual enrollment program each year.

If you would like to inquire more information about dual enrollment, please contact the guidance
department.
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Penn State University - Worthington Scranton

Sandra Feather, MSPT, MED
Director of Enrollment Management
Adult Education Coordinator
Penn State University - Worthington Scranton
120 Ridge View Drive
Dunmore, PA 18512-1699

Phone: 570-963-2626
Fax: 570-963-2524
E:mail sjfi6@psu.edu
website - ws.psu.edu
Like Us on http://www.facebook.com/PSUWS

Program Information Night - May 22, 2013
6:00 PM

University of Scranton
Mr. Brian R. Goldsack brian.goldsack@scranton.edu
Website: www.scranton.edu/hsscholars
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Virginia Rabush Egan, Academic Advisor
CGCE Office of Student Services & Advising
224 O'Hara Hall
e-mail: virginia.egan@scranton.edu
Ph. 570-941-4932
Fax 570-941-7621

Lackawanna College
Brian Costanzo
Dean-Enrollment Management
Lackawanna College
570 9617841
877 346 3552
costanzob@lackawanna.edu

Marywood University
Deidre Jones
Marywood University
Admissions Office
2300 Adams Avenue
Scranton PA 18509
570-348-6234 ext. 2436
jones@marywood.edu
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